

BY-LAWS OF ROCK HILL CRUISERS CAR CLUB

Preamble to our car clubs By-Laws:

There are NO annual membership dues. Membership is offered to all enthusiasts of heritage, antique, classic automobiles, trucks or other vehicles. We are a "family value" club inviting spouses, children to join for true fun in sharing camaraderie, restoration skills, automotive expertise, day and night cruises, cruise-ins, shows and some great fellowship.

Article I. Name of Organization

The name of this organization shall be the "Rock Hill Cruisers".

Article II. Boundaries

The boundary of the Rock Hill Cruisers (RHC) resides in Rock Hill, SC, contains and incorporates the periphery, both in and out of the city limits of Rock Hill, York County, South Carolina.

Article III. Car Club Membership

Section 1. Any interested individual, and/or family expressing interest in heritage, antique, classic motor cars is welcome in "our" club. For those interested in just the camaraderie, fellowship, and just fun of cruise-ins, car shows, and club cruises to interesting destinations, we have associate membership with full member benefits.

Section 2. A member in good standing shall be one who attends at least three (3) Club Meetings a year and current on ANY financial obligations, and who abides by such rules as may be adopted by this organization as described herein.

Section 3. The members of this Car Club shall be entitled to all rights and privileges of members and shall be subject to such duties and responsibilities, including the periodic collection of funds if necessary to meet any obligations.

Article IV. Structure of the Rock Hill Cruisers

There shall be no club officers, no unilateral decisions made by anyone. We will accomplish all club business by a "Steering Committee" with consensus being our primary objective on "ALL" decisions.

Article V. Car Club Committees

Section 1. The "Steering Committee" of this Car club shall establish the following committees.

A. Safety - This committee shall coordinate all safety issues with the Steering Committee, hold meetings on a quarterly basis with interested members and coordinate with all members.

B. Membership Recruitment & Retention- This committee shall organize and lead regular membership drives, share information, seek to get people involved in our club issues, cruise schedules and support of EVERY other car club in our state.

C. Club Cruises, Cruise-ins and Shows - This committee shall be comprised of at least three (3) members who will prepare, schedules for at least two (2) cruises a month, a bi-weekly cruise-in and semi-annual car club show.

D. Special Committees shall be established as deemed necessary.

Section 2. Each committee shall have a Committee Chairman. The Committee Chairman shall be elected by committee members and shall organize, and coordinate the participation within all Rock Hill Cruisers member. The Committee Chairman may appoint members of the committee for minute taking, and follow-up action items as deemed necessary. The Committee Chairman shall keep members of the "Steering Committee" informed on the status of the committee.

Article VI. Meetings

Section 1. There shall be regular meetings of the Rock Hill Cruisers (RHC) no less than monthly or more often as deemed necessary by the Steering Committee.

Section 2. A minimum of one week (seven calendar days) notice shall be given to all members via e-mail and/or telephone call prior to any club meeting.

Section 3. A quorum shall consist of majority of the members in good standing in the RHC.

Article VII. Nominations of Steering Committee Members

Section 1. Nominations for Steering Committee members will be made anytime a member in good standing believes it may be necessary.

Section 2. Nominations will be made and finalized with a consensus of members present at the time of nomination.

Article VIII. Amendments

Changes to these by-laws can be made with majority vote of the Rock Hill Cruisers (RHC) members in good standing.